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Dear Sir Arthur,

I have redraft and herewith enclose proposed
agreement with Ross & Macdonald relative t the altera-
tions and extensi the 0ld Medical 1ilding which
I understand you will discuss with M

As soon as this agreement has been executed
will you either advise the members of my Committee that
they are liverty to commence their discussion of plans
with the 1it or if you prefer that I should do

t me know,
lr, Beatty should make it clear to the archi-
tects when the agreement is signed that it is subject to
confirmation by the Board of Governors at their next

meeting.

Yours truly,

TAT
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